
PROCUREMENT FOR THE SUPPLY, DELIVERY AND INSTALLATION OF FURNITURE AND
FIXTURE FOR THE NATIONAL ACADEMY OF SPORTS (NAS) – PHASE 1 AT NEW CLARK

CITY

BID BULLETIN NO. BAC-G-FF-2022-01

This Bid Bulletin clarifies the queries that were raised during the Pre-Bid Conference on
25 March 2022 commenced at 8:00 AM and queries sent through e-mail by prospective
bidders, as well as other matters relative to the Procurement for the Supply, Delivery
and Installation of Furniture and Fixture for the NAS – Phase 1 at New Clark City.

I. General Queries

QUERIES CLARIFICATION/S

1. Do you have a design in
particular for the Furniture
and Fixtures?

No particular design for the furniture and fixture, except for
classrooms and faculty room; bidders can propose their
collection and NAS will select options.

2. May we request for the
pictures of the furniture for
reference?

Sample photos for Classrooms:

For Faculty Rooms:

3. For I.36 and I.37, the
technical specifications state
Length varies, will you
provide varying length
dimensions and/or layout?

I.36 Kitchen Cabinet:

2600mmL x 600mmD x 1000mmH (2 units)
1500mmL x 600mmD x 1000mmH (1 unit)
2500mmL x 600mmD x 1000mmH (1 unit)
3600mmL x 600mmD x 1000mmH (1 unit)
1400mmL x 600mmD x 1000mmH (1 unit)
(dimensions are subject for verification as per site
condition)



I.37 Overhead Cabinet:
2600mmL x 400mmD x 1000mmH (2 units)
1500mmL x 400mmD x 1000mmH (1 unit)
2500mmL x 400mmD x 1000mmH (1 unit)
3600mmL x 400mmD x 1000mmH (1 unit)
1400mmL x 400mmD x 1000mmH (1 unit)
(dimensions are subject for verification as per site
condition)

See revisions in Item I.36 & I.37 of Section VII. Technical
Specifications, attached as Annex “A”.

4. For I.2, do we need to
present 100 samples of
finishes? Are we required to
present it during the Opening
of Bids or Post- qualification?

No. Bidders can present swatches that may blend with the
wall finishes of the offices (lahar gray finish). Please provide
whatever available on stocks and NAS will do selections.

See revisions in Item I.2 of Section VII. Technical
Specifications, attached as Annex “A”.

5. Is there a ceiling price for
each item? Are we supposed
to provide in the price
schedule the amount per
item?

There is no ceiling price for each item but the amount of the
total items to be bid should not exceed the Approved Budget
For the Contract (ABC).

Yes, the bidders are required to provide the bid amount per
item using the form attached to the bidding documents.

II.  Clarifications

Reference Section Published Provision Corrected Provision
Bid Data Sheet. ITB
Clause 5.3 of Bidding
Documents

The Bidder must have completed a
single contract that is similar to the
project, equivalent to at least fifty
percent (50%) of the ABC; or at
least two (2) similar completed
contracts with the aggregate
amount equivalent to at least fifty
percent (50%) of the ABC. The
similar contract shall have been
completed within five (5) years
(February 2017 to February 2022)
prior to the date of submission and
receipt of bids.

The Bidder must have completed a
single contract that is similar to the
project, equivalent to at least fifty
percent (50%) of the ABC; or at
least two (2) similar completed
contracts with the aggregate
amount equivalent to at least fifty
percent (50%) of the ABC and the
largest of these similar contracts
must be equivalent to at least half
of the percentage (25%) of the ABC
as required above. The similar
contract shall have been completed
within ten (10) years (April 2012 to
April 2022) prior to the date of
submission and receipt of bids.

Bid Data Sheet. ITB
Clause 5.3 of Bidding
Documents

For this purpose, contracts similar
to the Project shall be Supply and
delivery of Sports Equipment
and/or Strength and Conditioning
Equipment and/or Fitness Testing
& Monitoring Equipment and/or
Physical Therapy & Rehabilitation
Equipment.

For this purpose, contracts similar
to the Project shall be Supply and
delivery of Furniture and Fixture.
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Clarification on the
attachments for
Statement of all
ongoing contracts
and Single Largest
Completed Contract
(SLCC) which should
forms part of the
eligibility
requirements during
bid submission

The Statement of all ongoing contracts requirement is merely a
“statement” of all ongoing contracts. It refers to a “statement” to be
made by the bidder relative to all its ongoing government and private
contracts, and not the actual submission of the physical NOA, NTP or
Contract.

The Statement of Single Largest Completed Contract SLCC to be
submitted by the bidder shall attach any of the following proofs:

● End User’s Acceptance; or
● Official Receipt  issued for the contract; or
● Sales Invoice issued for the contract

Bidding Activity Current Schedule Revised Schedule
Issuance of Bid Bulletin 01 April 2022 (Friday) 05 April 2022 (Tuesday)

Please be reminded that all queries after the release of this Bid Bulletin will not be entertained.

All provisions, conditions and statements in the bidding documents inconsistent with this Bid
Bulletin are either modified or rendered ineffective, as the case may be.

Issued this 05 April 2022 (Tuesday).

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE FOR GOODS

JOCELYN L. CANIONES
Vice Chairperson
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